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From: BonnieRich13@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bonnie Rich <BonnieRich13
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:43 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Bonnie Rich
1030 Mckinnon Ave Oviedo, FL 32765-7033
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From: bhd9892 @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Hunter <bhd9892
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:32 AM

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
John Hunter
1863 Umbrella Tree Dr Edgewater, FL 32141-3709
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From: fsebestyen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Frank Sebestyen
<fsebestyen@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 2:32 AM

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
Frank Sebestyen
4406 Breeze Isle Ln Kissimmee, FL 34744-9217
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From: cpulley35@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carol Pulley <cpulley35
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:31 AM

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
Carol Pulley
506 Deer Point Dr Gulf Breeze, FL 32561-4541
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From: calderram@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Luis Calderon
<calderram@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 11:28 PM

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
Luis Calderon
Orlando, FL 32832
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From: josetbarriga@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jose Barriga
<josetbarriga@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 2:27 AM

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
Jose Barriga
9205 Pebble Creek Dr Tampa, FL 33647-2421



Antonia Hover

From: beckytomlinson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Becky Tomlinson
<beckytomlinson@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:25 AM

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
Becky Tomlinson
15560 SW 109th Ter Miami, FL 33196-3550
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From: irishbitseach24 @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jane White <irishbitseach24
@everyactioncustom.com> -

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:22 AM

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
Jane White
561 Loveridge Dr Melbourne, FL 32935-6812
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From: xke999@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mike Vaupel <xke999
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 2:23 AM

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
Mike Vaupel
8410 NW 18th St Pembroke Pines, FL 33024-3407



Antonia Hover

From: scott jo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joanne McMillan
<scottjo@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:21 AM

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
Joanne McMillan
5016 SW 104th Loop Ocala, FL 34476-8911
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From: doveracker@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donna Overacker
<doveracker@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 11:18 PM

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
Donna Overacker
Bradenton, FL 34205



Antonia Hover

From: cynmercer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cynthia Sheward
<cynmercer@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 11:21 PM

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
more tools — not less —in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Cynthia Sheward
118 Poinciana Dr Jupiter, FL 33458-2830
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From: mame.wood@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Wood
<mame.wood@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 11:20 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

The middie of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
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
Mary Wood
3213 NW 63rd Pl Gainesville, FL 32653-1310
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From: yalemom@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brooke Adams
<yalemom@®everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 2:19 AM

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
choose how they power their lives. '

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
Brooke Adams
5438 Nagami Dr Windermere, FL 34786-3163
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From: nutnbuttude@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bonita Laciskey
<nutnbuttude@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:37 PM

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
Bonita Laciskey
3408 66Th Street Ct W Bradenton, FL 34209-5927
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From: flgirlbill@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Billie Durbin
<flgiribill@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:22 AM

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
Biilie Durbin
Weirsdale, FL 32195
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From: cuchinia@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Martin-Hasty
<cuchinia@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:21 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham,

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power
and providing good paying local jobs.

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put
many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don’t need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to
create even more uncertainty here in Florida.

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to
power their homes and businesses with Florida’s number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they
generate and provide to the electricity grid.

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support Iocal jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Barbara Martin-Hasty
Gainesville, FL 32605
cuchinia@yahoo.com
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From: jissues@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jim Dunn
<j.issues@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 4:34 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

| hope you will quickly put a stop to this money grab by utilities. | installed solar panels on my roof four years ago
because | consider myself an environmentalist, not for the money. But the changes in net metering that the utilities
want will prevent installations by people who might not be able to afford it otherwise. In the end will be anti-
environment for a different reason.

Please either continue the current net metering formula, or improve upon it by allowing a period longer than an year
before forcing the wholesale price sale of one's reserve.

Sincerely,
Jim Dunn
694 Middle River Dr Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304-3572
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From: [fcelii@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of LOUIS CELII
<[fcelii@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 8:35 PM
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
LOUIS CELH
27 Meadows Crossing Dr St Augustine, FL 32086-1933
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From: hss1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janice Webster <hss1
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:20 AM

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
Janice Webster
8828 SE Robwyn St Hobe Sound, FL 33455-5326
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From: falconscriber@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathy Jones
<falconscriber@everyactioncustom.com>

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
more tools - not less —in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Kathy Jones
Palm Coast, FL 32164
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From: jphurd11@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Hurd <jphurd11

@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:29 AM
To: Office of Commissioner Graham
Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket; 2020-0000

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

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

John Hurd

Venice, FL 34292
jphurd11@yahoo.com
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From: salleeba@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Sallee
<salleeba@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 8:33 PM

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

Barbara Sallee
Bradenton, FL 34203
salleeba@me.com
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From: constructart@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Judy Howell
<constructart@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:33 PM

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

Judy Howell

Sarasota, FL 34240
constructart@mac.com
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From: susankramernyc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Kramer
<susankramernyc@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:18 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham ‘

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
Susan Kramer
7 E 14th St New York, NY 10003-3115
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From: touchofmy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chandler Thompkins
<touchofmy@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Chandler Thompkins
Davie, FL 33325
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From: maudievc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Maudie Valero
<maudievc@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:17 AM

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
Maudie Valero
Coral Gables, FL 33134
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From: Machias Schoen <machias.schoen@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 8:59 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Dear Commissioners,

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
more tools ~ not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Fiorida.

Sincerely,

Machias Schoen

Mr Machias Schoen
machias.schoen@gmail.com

187 Gordon Street

Charleston, South Carolina 29403





